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Mr. T. A. Stenalire,
State 0il & Gas Inspector,
Hobbs, New Mexico.,

Deaxy Mr, Stemocliff:-

Referring to well record (form SG-108)
eovering well /8 RW: section 3-19-38, Hobbas Field, which
was spproved by you on March 12tk 1032,

Through error this report showed the
well to be loeceted em leass owmmed by B. . & L. B, Turner.
This description is incorrest inasmmeh as the land is owned
by E. H. & M. Byers.

will yma kindly correct your copy of
this report to show well es beimg E. H. & M. Bysrs #8 NW -
section 3-19.28, also, if oxiginal report has been forwerded
to Santa e, plalc no3ity State Gealogist's office to meke
the necessary correction,

Yours very truly,

C. G. Seott, Dis't Supt.
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